
 
 

Procurement Services 
Lucas Administrative Center, 617 
1 Nunn Drive 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
859.572.6605 
FAX 859.572.6995 

 
 

BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 

 
Questions and Answers regarding RFP NKU-16-2022 – All answers are in RED.  

 
 

- Can you clarify if we are to provide a full self-funded stop loss quote or a self-funded ASO quote?   Stop Loss is not 
being evaluated at this time, you may provide a self-funded ASO quote, if you will be acting as the Medical Plan 
TPA. 

o If including stop loss, do you have any specific spec levels you are interested in?  N/A 
- Can you clarify what you are referring to when you say “health statements” in section 14 – Customer Service under 

EOBs and Health Statements?   It is just another term for Explanation of Benefit  
 
 
 
 
1.  Are there any outside vendors that bidder’s will need to interface with?  
 

a. If so, who those vendors are? ESI(pharmacy), Livongo, banking for ACH (PNC bank), HSA and FSA 
with Chard Snyder 

b. If no, outside vendors currently in place, are there any plans to add vendors next year? 
 

2. Will current fees be provided? No 
 

3. Are there any unique arrangements for banking, billing, eligibility, plan design? Nothing unique 
 

4. Are there any unique Care Management programs or prior-auth requirements?    No 
 

5. Will there be BAFO and/or interviews with finalist bidders? If yes, will this be in front of a Board or limited 
group? Who is involved?   Yes, will be a limited group most likely virtual 

 
6. Can bidders provide large documents (over 50 pages) on CD/flash drive versus printed?  Due to procurement 

procedures, a printed version is required. 
 

7. Will NKU be willing to sign an NDA if required for release of data?  Yes 
 

8. Please advise if there are any administrative fees/bundled charges currently flowing through the claim 
payment account - for example Behavioral Health Capitation, Radiology Capitation etc.? If so, please can you 
advise the magnitude of these fees/charges?   Nothing currently 

 
 
 
 

Holly Vasquez 01/25/2022 End of Addendum 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO:   1  
IFB/RFP No: RFP NKU-16-2022 

Project /Commodity:  Self-Funded Medical 
Insurance Plan  

Date: 01/25/2022 

Due Date: 02/10/2022 @ 2PM ET 
 


